

# CONTACT



+359896197694

d6violin@gmail.com

www.danieltringov-official.com www.deutsche-classical.com www.god-art-universe.com

#### **SKILLS**

- Business planning
- Operational leadership
- Business development
- Operational oversight
- Public relations understanding
- Strategic decision-making
- Risk management
- Talent management
- Creative production processes
- Music composition, recording, mixing, and mastering
- Media production techniques
- Video production oversight
- Social media marketing
- Talent agreement preparation
- New programing development
- Entertainment Industry expertise
- Classical Music genre specialism
- Event Management and Concert Promotion Specialist

# **Daniel M. Tringov**

# **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Highly-motivated Music Producer with extensive experience specializing in Classical Music and Crossover Projects. Consistently exceeding client demands through meticulous attention to detail, producing first-class Digital and Analogue audio. Innovative Artistic manager, showcasing talent to resolve issues quickly and efficiently while collaborating with creative production team to meet project milestones. Highly talented in taking captivating material and transforming content into award-winning programming. Ready to take on a Leading position in media industry.

# **WORK HISTORY**

Founder and CEO

03/2019 - Current

Deutsche Classical - Starnberg and Munich, Bavaria, Germany

- Maintained excellent working knowledge of industry trends and offer impeccable support to end-users
- Remained composed and highly professional in fast-paced and constantly changing environment, effectively handling challenging situations and difficult individuals to achieve objectives
- Produced professional digital and analogue recordings for Deutsche Classical, maintaining exceptionally high levels of performer and client satisfaction
- Collaborated with Gerhard Wölfle from Dorian Gray Studios in Munich,
   Bavaria, to Produce 4 VIP Classical Music Albums, consisting 7 CDs.

### **Owner and CEO**

07/2013 - 03/2018

#### Global Art Entertainment LTD - Sofia, Bulgaria

- Set and maintained business procedures that streamlined operations.
- Proactively formulated future strategic objectives, including long-term portfolio projections and management plans, to establish and promote Global Art Entertainment media productions and artistic management worldwide.
- Developed and led successful business culture focused on live classical music performances.
- Built productive relationships with industry partners and competitors to support strategic business objectives.

# Business Owner and Chief Executive Officer

03/2009 - 07/2013

Global Art Entertainment - Bethany, Connecticut

- Set and maintained business procedures that streamlined operations.
- Developed key operational initiatives to drive and maintain substantial business growth.
- Built productive relationships with industry partners and competitors to support strategic business objectives.
- Drove implementation of new market expansion to propel business forward and adapt to market changes.
- Evaluated departments to assess performance and develop

improvements to key structures.

- Verified process and procedural compliance with relevant regulations.
- Put together realistic budgets based upon costs and fees for effective business operations.
- Built and maintained a high-performance culture to deliver excellent service to clients through audio and video custom tailored services.

# **EDUCATION**

**A-Levels**: Graduate Certificate in Violin Performance, 05/2006 **USC (University of Southern California)** - Los Angeles, California, USA

**A-Levels**: English Language and Violin Performance, 05/2004 **USM (University of Southern Mississippi)** - Hattiesburg, Mississippi, USA

**A-Levels**: Violin Performance-Master of Music, 05/1996 **National Music Academy "Pancho Vladigerov"** - Sofia, Bulgaria

A-Levels: Violin Performance, 05/1991
National Music School "Lyubomir Pipkov" - Sofia, Bulgaria

# **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Co-Organized and secured the funding, and Arranged the building of the Global Art Entertainment Recording and Mastering Studio in Bethany, Connecticut, USA, 2009–2013.
- Organized Promotional Concerts in the Territory of Connecticut and New York States, USA, 2009–2013
- Recorded and Mastered more than 10 Albums in Global Art Recording Studio in Bethany, Connecticut, USA, 2009–2013
- Co-Planned the re-structuring and relocating of the Global ART Entertainment Studio in Sofia, Bulgaria, 2013
- Hired and Managed a team of promoters and advertisers in the development of Global ART Entertainment LTD in Sofia, Bulgaria, 2013-2018.
- Organized Concert Tours of String Art Quartet in Sofia, Plovdiv and Kazanlak, Bulgaria, 2015–2017
- Co-organized, and Produced the recording of 4 VIP Albums, Consisting of 7 CDs in Dorian Gray Studios-Munich, Bavaria, 2017–2019.

# **PERSONAL INFO**

I am Daniel M. Tringov, a native from Kazanlak, Bulgaria, born on April 6, 1972. I am a businessman, concert violinist, recording and mastering engineer, media producer, music producer, graphic and web designer, online promoter, and entrepreneur. Since 2019 I reside in Munich, Germany, and I am the Founder and CEO of Deutsche Classical and GOD Art Universe